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A First Guaranty Financial 

September3, 2008 

SECHeadquarters 
100 F Street NE 
Washinglon,DC 20549 

Dear Sir or Madam: '".. , , .- il]l TfiEEECRETARY 

Re: SEC Rule 151A Referencine File Number 57-14-08 

I amwritingyou regarding the above proposedbill becauseit has the potentialfor a numberofadverseeffectson 
an industry and its clients that should be avoided. 

The issue overmaking the "fixedindexed annuity " a securities product is inconsistent with the rules govemingthe 
sale and marketing of produgtsthathave risk as a common denominator. The insurance industry has provided 
outstandingproductssecureby design with built-in flexibilitythatthe consumer canrelateto. 

Ifthe insurance specialistis required to hold a securities licensethoseparationofrisk productsandguaranteed 
productsbecomesharderto define in the eyes ofthe consumer.As an insurancespecialist,I have no interestin 
working with my clients on arything othe( than guaranteedproductsthat have a specific purposeandmy client can 
planon accordingly. 

If this SEC rulo l51A were to becomeareality, my questionis who would I hang my securities license with. Since 
I would not be a securities producerthere would notbe any brokersthat would have an interestin hanging my 
license. A closelookat this proposedlegislationthat suggests the indexed annuity fits somehow in the risk 
arena will reveal we have an apples and oranges scenario. 

Ifa closelook is taken ofthe life insurancegovemment imposed regulationsas well as the industriesself 
imposed regulations and the standard of integrity providedin their literature and application materials,there 
would not be a concemabout the need for more regulation.We need to keep the two industriesseparate. 

Thank vou in advance for vourconsideration. 
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